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FROM: Edward L. Connor ,! J
Acting Federal Insurance and Mitig&%dglini trator
SUBJECT: “Reasonable Period of Ti 'Q ane

This information is intended to further clarify the W% dum of May 28, 2010, Bulletin W-10063,
Lapse in NFIP Authority — Page 2 - Fipa n view of the recent NFIP statutory authority lapses,
we have consulted with the FEM i ief Counsel for guidance on what constitutes a
“reasonable amount of time” for Cgnipanies to hold monies during a Program hiatus when

FEMA'’s legal g¢ant h frmed that premiums can continue to be collected to be applied
retroactiyelsptopolicjes”because FEMA understands and believes that Congress will reauthorize the
Program 11%"a lapse. As long as FEMA continues to reasonably believe that reauthorization is
pen th®premium collection remains reasonable.

If FEMA were to no longer expect that Program reauthorization is likely to be forthcoming, it no
longer would be reasonable to collect premiums, and FEMA would provide additional guidance at
that time.
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